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Jenelle Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Jenelle Simpson 
May-06-19 12:20 PM 
'lorie@nguyenlawoffice.com'
Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
RE: Phi San Chu, Suite 1116, Parkside Village Drive

Hello Lorie,

We confirm receipt of your e-mail, please see below contact details we have on record for the purchaser:

Cell Phone: 647-206-4664 
E-mail: skull boy 888@hotmail.com

If you still cannot get a hold of the purchaser, please contact the sales office for further assistance at 905-273- 
9333.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson
Law Clerk

1 416.637.7551
416.863.1515
jdsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP Lawyers 
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800 
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 airdberlis.com

AIRD BERLIS

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error. 
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lorie Nguyen" <lorie@nguvenlawoffice.com>
Date: May 3, 2019 at 4:10:42 PM EDI 
To: <tevans(5>airdberlis.com>
Subject: Re: Phi San Chu, Suite 1116, Parkside Village Drive

Hello Tammy,

Further to your letter, unfortunately we do not have this transaction. 

Kindly forward client contact number, so we may contact client.
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